
Building Inspections ­ RE: Portland Jetport ­ TSA Upgrade ­ 1001 Westbrook St 

I was asked to put this on Hold as we were waiting on Electrical Contractor response. I just found out 
there may be changes in design so it would be deferent at that point anyway. Please cancel the 
application and we will resubmit once things are solidified.

Regards,
Wendy Hall
Operations Coordinator 
Tel: +1 207 842 6440  /  Fax: +1 207 482 2358
20 Thomas Drive  /  Westbrook, ME 04092  /  USA
wehall@simplexgrinnell.com /  www.simplexgrinnell.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information or otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any applicable rights to privilege 
have not been waived. 

Tyco's vision is Zero Harm to people and the environment. Please consider the environment before printing this message.

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:16 PM
To: Hall, Wendy
Subject: Re: Portland Jetport - TSA Upgrade - 1001 Westbrook St

Wendy, is there any idea when/if this is going to be paid?  If we haven't heard in 48 hours, then we will need to 
void the permit application and delete the e-mail from our system.  Thanks.

>>> Building Inspections 11/19/2013 2:50 PM >>>
The Inspections Division has received your application, has done a completeness check of your 
documents and entered the application in our system.  A representative will contact you to make 
payment arrangements.  If you haven’t heard from our office in 24/48 hours, please call 207-874-8703 
to make payment or arrangements.  This communication only signifies that the permit application has 
been received and once payment is made, will start the process.  You will be contacted (typically by e-
mail) when the permit has been issued.
Your total amount due is:  $170        an invoice has been attached to this e-mail for your convenience.

From: "Hall, Wendy" <WeHall@simplexgrinnell.com>
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 12/9/2013 12:38 PM
Subject: RE: Portland Jetport - TSA Upgrade - 1001 Westbrook St
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>>> "Hall, Wendy" <WeHall@simplexgrinnell.com> 11/18/2013 8:13 AM >>>

Good morning,

Please find attached a new application with supporting documentation. These 
include a Submittal Document, Submittal Drawing Set and FA Permit App 
to apply for a commercial fire permit. Please advise if you are in need of 
anything else. 

Payment will be made by me with a Visa Card. Please call me at the below number when you are 
ready for payment. 

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

This e-mail contains privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressees named above. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in respect of any information contained in it. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and immediately destroy this e-mail and its attachments.

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, 
please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if 
requested.   

This e-mail contains privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressees named above. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in respect of any information contained in it. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and immediately destroy this e-mail and its attachments.
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